
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

                                                      December 15, 2022 
 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #141-24 (66541)  
 

Commodity Processing for Student Nutrition Services (SNS) 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 
ACTION:  
The Commodity Specs SY 2022-2023 has been removed from the attachments section in oracle.  
   
QUESTION:   
Are electronic signature accepted?  
 
RESPONSE: 
Yes, electronic signature is accepted.  

 
QUESTION:   

1. 16” Cheese Pizza -            Your description calls for a Bake to Rise, ours is not a bake to rise.  Will 
you accept an alternate product?  

2. Pizza cheese Wedge -     Your description is asking for pan liners, ours is on cardboard.  Will you 
accept  on cardboard?  

3. French Toast -  Your description is asking for glazed, will you accept an alternate such as unglazed 
French Toast?  
 

RESPONSE: 
1. Yes, we are open to evaluating an alternate product 

2. Yes 

3. Yes, we are open to evaluating an alternate product  

 
QUESTION:   
For line #56.01, the approved product is a white/dark item, although the spec has a chicken breast patty.  Are 
you looking for a white/dark patty or a chicken breast patty? 
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RESPONSE:  
Please do not refer to excel spreadsheet Commodity Specs SY 2022-2023.  To answer your question, line 
#45 is the chicken breast and we are looking for a white/dark. 

 
QUESTION:   
For RFP Proposal 141-24 (66541) Commodity Processing for SNS, as applicable vendors are required to 
complete the form named Certification For Criminal History Check, as per in section 3.23.  Where do 
vendors obtain that form? 
 
RESPONSE: 
The Certification for Criminal History Check Form can be located in the Instruction Page and Required Form 

attachment.  

 
QUESTION:   

1. Are you accepting electronic signatures?  
 

2. Are full case samples required? Or can we submit a bag of product (approximately 29 servings 
depending on the product)?  

 
3. The bid line numbers on Oracle do not match the bid line numbers on the Excel Bid Specs sheet.  

a. What bid line numbers should we references on our samples? The number on the Excel sheet 
or on Oracle?  

b. We would like to bid on the Chicken Pulled, lines 68.01-68.02 on the Excel file but do not see 
it listed on Oracle.  

i. How can we bid on this line?  
ii. Are we able to bid more than one product for this line? 

 
 
RESPONSE: 

1. Yes, we accept electronic signatures  
 

2. Yes, however each bag must be labeled with your official label and please provide a picture and 
description of boxes 

3. Please do not refer to excel spreadsheet Commodity Specs SY 2022-2023.  This item was removed 
from the current bid. 
 

QUESTION:   
For Commodity Processing #141-24, the bid states full cases of samples are required.  Some manufacturers 
are having supply chain issues and submitting full cases is difficult at this time.  Will you accept less than full 
cases? If so, how many servings can be submitted in lieu of a full case? 
 
RESPONSE:  
Yes, however each bag must be labeled with your official label and please provide a picture and description 
of boxes. 
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QUESTION:   
Please advise if the file titled “2022-2023 Commodity-Commercial Bid Specs” will be updated as an 
addendum and if we should use the line numbers from the system for our bid sample labels. 
Bid Documents state commodity line will be .01 and commercial will be .02 

1. iSupplier showing .03 and .04 on lines 

 
File titled “2022-2023 Commodity-Commercial Bid Specs” included with bid documents shows .01 
and .02 (and issue with 2.01 listed twice) 
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Spreadsheet generated from iSupplier matches the bid lines in the system but not the attachment titled 
“2022-2023 Commodity-Commercial Bid Specs” 
 

RESPONSE:  
Please do not refer to excel spreadsheet Commodity Specs SY 2022-2023. Please use Oracle/I supplier line 
numbers. 
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QUESTION: 

1. Can you please clarify the amount of samples that bidders should submit by January 9th? Should we 
submit a certain amount of servings or should it be a full case?  

2. Can you please let us know if the food service department will have closures between now and 
1/9/2023? We want to make sure that the department is open to receive our samples.  
 

RESPONSE: 
1. Full cases are required, however, if less than full cases are submitted, each bag/package must be 

labeled with your official label and please provide a picture and description of boxes 
 

2. District Closures (will not be able to receive samples during the following dates): 
Monday, November 21, 2022 through Friday, November 25, 2022 
Monday, December 19, 2022 through Monday, January 2, 2023 

 
QUESTION: 
Can you please clarify if Garland ISD will accept Commodity Mozzarella #100021 as a substitute for the Mozzarella 
#110244 items on the bid?  
  
RESPONSE: 
Please do not refer to excel spreadsheet Commodity Specs SY 2022-2023. Please use Oracle/I supplier line 
numbers. We are open to evaluating an alternate product that meets the specifications. 
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QUESTION: 
We would like to point out that there is a discrepancy with the line items listed on the Oracle website and the 
attached excel spreadsheet "2022-2023 Commodity Specs" provided in the Oracle website. There are more 
items listed on Oracle with different line items than on the Excel spreadsheet.  
We are wondering if we should send our samples based off of the Oracle items & line items or if we should 
use the Excel spreadsheet? Will there be an addenda released to correct this discrepancy?  
 
RESPONSE: 

1. Please do not refer to excel spreadsheet Commodity Specs SY 2022-2023. Please use Oracle/I 
supplier line numbers. 

2. Yes, we will be removing the Excel spreadsheet from Oracle. 
 
QUESTION: 
Why don’t the item #’s on the ISourcing bid portal lines tab (see attached) coincide with the Garland 
Commodity Bid spec spreadsheet (see attached)?  
When we submit samples which bid item # should we reference 
  
Garland Commodity/Commercial Bid specs spreadsheet example: 

80.01 1800 cs. 038362 
(USDA-P)Cheese, String, Individually Wrapped 1 oz. portions, 100% Mozzarella, 
Minimum 60 calories and Maximum 100 mg Sodium.   

80.02 200 cs. 038093 
Cheese, String, Individually Wrapped 1 oz. portions, 100% Mozzarella, Minimum 
60 calories and Maximum 100 mg Sodium.   

  
  
GISD Sourcing Create Quote spreadsheet in the Lines Tab: 

71 Cheese, String Sealed         
 

71.03 (USDA-P) CHEESE, ...  Sealed     Case 1,800   
 

71.04CHEESE, STRING, I...            

  

RESPONSE: 
1. Please do not refer to excel spreadsheet Commodity Specs SY 2022-2023. Please use Oracle/I 

supplier line numbers. 
2. Please refer the to the line numbers in iSupplier (Oracle). 

Example – Cheese, String IW 
QUESTION  
Is bidding Commercial a requirement or if we can bid just Commodity products when it comes to non-
substitutable beef?  
 
RESPONSE  
Please bid on both commercial and commodity lines. 
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                                      ___________________________________  
  Company Name 
           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  
 Mayte R. Martinez   Address 
 Assistant Director of Purchasing 
  ___________________________________  
  City                        State               Zip 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Signature 
   
  ___________________________________  
  Title 


